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From: Ministerial Advice Team[/O=BIS PRODUCTION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3759732953E24C9B9C5F1 DE41 AAA3D38-
MINISTERI] 

Sent: Wed 11/03/2015 11:27:22 AM (UTC) 

To: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive) 

Cc: Callard_ Richard ShEx GRO ._._._._._._._._. 
Team. GRO 

Subject: RE: No10 PMQ urgent query - Post Office -

Attachment: Post Office (AT).docx 

I..-i.. ra, 

Ne t )have toned down  some of the an a, .ar., rr this a . s ) ,h? 

Regards, 

Abdurrahman Tavernier. 

GRO 
-

; Ministerial Advice 

Deputy Head, Ministerial Advice Team I Department for Business Innovation & Skills 

-- - -- - - 
-GRO - - -- -- -- ' 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
_GR_O  

- GRO 

From: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive) 
Sent: 11 March 2015 11:01 
To: Ministerial Advice Team 
Cc: Callard Richard (ShEx) 
Subject: RE: No10 PMQ urgent query - Post Office - 

And just to let you know, the UQ bid has now been rejected so there will be no UQ on this after PM Os. 

Laura Thompson 1 Assistant Director I Shareholder Executive 

GRO 
From: Ministerial Advice Team 
Sent: 11 March 2015 10:40 
To: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive) 
Cc: Callard Richard (ShEx); Swinson MPST; Parly Unit - Others; Ministerial Advice Team 
Subject: RE: No10 PMQ urgent query - Post Office - 

Great! Thanks Laura. 

Abdurrahman Tavernier. 
Deputy Head, Ministerial Advice-Team I Department for Business Innovation & Skills 

- GRO ... GRO

From: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive) 
Sent: 11 March 2015 10:33 
To: Ministerial Advice Team 
Cc: Callard Richard (ShEx); Swinson MPST; Parly Unit - Others 
Subject: RE: No10 PMQ urgent query - Post Office - 

Sorry, please use this version, the old one hadn't saved all my changes! 
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Thompson I r c rk-r Exec ye 

GRO 
From: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive) 
Sent: 11 March 2015 10:31 
To: Ministerial Advice Team 
Cc: Callard Richard (ShEx); Swinson MPSI GRO ; Parly Unit -Others 
Subject: RE: No10 PMQ urgent query - Post Uft=<ce - 

Hi Abdurrahman we spoke, here is a sl ightly revised version mostly focusing on the issue section. Let me know if you 
need anything else. 

Laura. ThomThompson I_ t.ssista -t Director I Shareholder Executive 

GRO 

From: Ministerial Advice Team 
Sent: 11 March 2015 10:25 
To: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive) 
Cc: Callard Richard (ShEx); Ministerial Advice Team 
Subject: No10 PMQ urgent query - Post Office - 

l'.lornir:' _au~ a, 

-. 'i N= 1r, tha rnor F  r he pr.,•srl ct of an UQ and they have asked us to double check their Post 
ffi :e ,cr pt. (rats fig if ~='c CC 1 1r c-a_;t oar F=.re. ov~ar k, t:~a €r; a =y changes in tracked mode and R etk€rr r h lase : 

11,145a n,.., s rrf°l 

:er arc 

Abdurrahman Tavernier. 
Deputy Head, Ministerial Advice Team I Department_for Business Innovation& Skills.f._._._._._ 

GRO " GRO 


